

PREVAILED	Roll Call No. _____
FAILED	Ayes _____
WITHDRAWN	Noes _____
RULED OUT OF ORDER	

HOUSE MOTION _____

MR. SPEAKER:

I move that House Bill 1002 be amended to read as follows:

- 1 Page 6, delete lines 29 through 42.
- 2 Delete pages 7 through 15.
- 3 Page 16, delete lines 1 through 7.
- 4 Page 20, line 42, delete "SECTION" and insert "CHAPTER".
- 5 Page 40, between lines 22 and 23, begin a new paragraph and insert:
- 6 "SECTION 64. IC 9-18-44-1, AS AMENDED BY P.L.96-2008,
- 7 SECTION 4, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE
- 8 JULY 1, 2012]: Sec. 1. The bureau of motor vehicles shall, with the
- 9 advice of the Native American Indian affairs commission established
- 10 under ~~IC 4-4-31-4~~, **IC 4-23-32**, design and issue an Indiana Native
- 11 American trust license plate. The Indiana Native American trust license
- 12 plate shall be designed and issued as a special group recognition
- 13 license plate under IC 9-18-25.
- 14 SECTION 65. IC 9-18-44-4, AS AMENDED BY P.L.96-2008,
- 15 SECTION 5, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE
- 16 JULY 1, 2012]: Sec. 4. (a) The Indiana Native American trust fund is
- 17 established.
- 18 (b) The treasurer of state shall invest the money in the Indiana
- 19 Native American trust fund not currently needed to meet the
- 20 obligations of the Indiana Native American trust fund in the same
- 21 manner as other public trust funds are invested. Interest that accrues
- 22 from these investments shall be deposited in the Indiana Native
- 23 American trust fund.
- 24 (c) The commissioner shall administer the Indiana Native American

1 trust fund. Expenses of administering the Indiana Native American
2 trust fund shall be paid from money in the Indiana Native American
3 trust fund.

4 (d) On June 30 of each year, the commissioner shall distribute the
5 money from the fund as follows:

6 (1) To Historic Prophetstown for a calendar year ending before
7 January 1, 2009.

8 (2) To the Native American Indian affairs commission established
9 under ~~IC 4-4-31.4~~ **IC 4-23-32** for a calendar year beginning after
10 December 31, 2008.

11 (e) Money in the fund at the end of a state fiscal year does not revert
12 to the state general fund.

13 (f) The Native American Indian affairs commission may use money
14 received under this section for any lawful purpose of the Native
15 American Indian affairs commission."

16 Page 43, delete lines 30 through 42.

17 Delete pages 43 through 79.

18 Page 80, delete lines 1 through 25.

19 Page 81, delete lines 19 through 21.

20 Page 83, delete lines 20 through 25, begin a new paragraph and
21 insert:

22 "SECTION 173. IC 14-9-6-2, AS AMENDED BY P.L.95-2006,
23 SECTION 2, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE
24 JULY 1, 2012]: Sec. 2. (a) The advisory council consists of ~~twelve (12)~~
25 **seven (7)** members appointed by the governor. ~~with the terms of four~~
26 ~~(4) members expiring each year.~~

27 (b) Not more than ~~eight (8)~~ **four (4)** members may be of the same
28 political party.

29 SECTION 174. IC 14-9-6-3 IS AMENDED TO READ AS
30 FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2012]: Sec. 3. The term of a
31 member of a council is three (3) years. **The terms must be staggered**
32 **so that the terms of not more than three (3) members may expire**
33 **in a year.**

34 SECTION 175. IC 14-9-6-6, AS AMENDED BY P.L.95-2006,
35 SECTION 4, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE
36 JULY 1, 2012]: Sec. 6. The advisory council:

37 (1) shall hold at ~~least one (1) regular meeting every two (2)~~
38 ~~months of the calendar year; and a meeting in January of each~~
39 **calendar year; and**

40 (2) may hold ~~special meetings that at the call of the~~ chairperson.
41 ~~of the advisory council considers necessary and expedient.~~

42 SECTION 176. IC 14-9-6-7, AS AMENDED BY P.L.95-2006,
43 SECTION 5, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE
44 JULY 1, 2012]: Sec. 7. During the ~~first meeting in~~ **held in January of**
45 each calendar year, the advisory council shall elect the following:

46 (1) A chairperson and vice chairperson.

- 1 (2) Any other officer needed to carry out the business of the
- 2 advisory council."
- 3 Page 83, delete lines 26 through 42.
- 4 Page 84, delete lines 1 through 3.
- 5 Page 84, between lines 30 and 31, begin a new paragraph and insert:
- 6 "SECTION 177. IC 14-21-1-25.5 IS AMENDED TO READ AS
- 7 FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2012]: Sec. 25.5. (a) If a Native
- 8 American Indian burial ground is discovered, the department shall
- 9 immediately provide notice to the Native American Indian affairs
- 10 commission established by ~~IC 4-4-31.4~~. **IC 4-23-32**.
- 11 (b) If Native American Indian human remains are removed from a
- 12 burial ground, the department shall provide the following to the Native
- 13 American Indian affairs commission:
- 14 (1) Any written findings or reports that result from the analysis
- 15 and study of the human remains.
- 16 (2) Written notice to the Native American Indian affairs
- 17 commission that the analysis and study of the human remains are
- 18 complete.
- 19 (c) After receiving written notice under subsection (b)(2), the Native
- 20 American Indian affairs commission shall make recommendations to
- 21 the department regarding the final disposition of the Native American
- 22 Indian human remains."
- 23 Page 84, delete lines 31 through 42.
- 24 Page 85, delete lines 1 through 37.
- 25 Page 85, delete lines 40 through 42.
- 26 Delete pages 86 through 88.
- 27 Page 89, delete lines 1 through 10.
- 28 Page 89, delete lines 31 through 42.
- 29 Page 90, delete lines 1 through 3.
- 30 Page 91, delete lines 7 through 25.
- 31 Renumber all SECTIONS consecutively.
(Reference is to HB 1002 as printed January 23, 2012.)

Representative Wolkins